UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

0CT 18 1984

Docket Nos.: 50-440
and 50-441

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President - Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Dear Mr., Edelman:

Subject: Errors in the Numbering of Series 480 Containment
Issues Related Questions for the Perry Nuclear Power
Plant (Units 1 and 2

We have found errors in the numbering we have assiagned to the series 480
Questions in our requests for additional information pertaining to contain-
ment related issues. A letter to D. R. Davidson dated September 16, 1982,
requested responses to Questions 480.49 through 480.67. However, subsequent
requests seem to have incorrectly repeated some of those numbered questions,
although the questions were different. For example, my letter to you dated
March 30, 1984, requested that you respond to Question 480.52; my letter

to you dated May 30, 1984 requested a response to Question 48".54; my letter
to you dated August 20, 1984 requested responses to Questior 480.55 through
480.57.

Your assistance is sought in helping us correct these errors and ensure pro-
rer and correct documentation ¢f your responses to t.ese questions in the
FSAR. As we see it, all quesiion response requests since the September 16,
1982 letter should sequentially follow Question 480.67.
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Mr. Murray R. Edelman
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We also note that our records do not indicate that you have responded to any
of these questions, except for Question 480.54 incorrectly numtered in my

May 30, 1984 letter.

You should advise the correct number for this question

after you have determined the correct numbering sequence.

If there are any questions, pleuse have your staff contact the Perry Project
Manager, John J. Stefano at (301) 452-7037.

cc: See next page
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Sincerely,

&.t
B. J. Youngblood, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing



PERRY

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President, Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

cc: Jay Siloerg, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Donald H. Hauser, Esq.
The Cleveland Electric
ITluminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000
Cleveland, Ohioc 44101

Resident Inspector's Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Parmly at Center Road

Perry, Ohio 44081

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. James G. heppler, Regional
Administrator, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1lincis 60137

Donald 1. Ezzore, Es1.

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
105 Main Street

Lake County Administration Center
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Ms. Sue Hiatt

OCRE Interim R-nresentative
8275 Munson

Mentor, Ohio 44060

Terry J. Lodge, Esq.
618 N. Michigan Street
Suite 105

Toledo, Ohio 43624

John G. Cardinal, Esg.
Prosecuting Attorney
Ashtabula County Courth-use
Jefferson, Ohio 44047




